WHITE CREEK TOWN BOARD MINUTES JULY 14, 2020

The White Creek Town Board held their regular monthly meeting at the Highway Garage (due to COVID 19 restrictions) on Tuesday, July 14, 2020. Members present at the meeting were Supervisor James Griffith and Town Board Members Lane Wang, Heath Murphy, Tammy Taber and Barbra Kingsley. Also present were Highway Superintendent Chris Rieben and Budget Officer Laura Manning. Supervisor Griffith called the meeting to order at 7pm.

Resolution 30-2020-Approval of June 09, 2020 Minutes

Barbra Kingsley made the motion to waive the reading of the June 09, 2020 Town Board minutes and approve as presented. Motion was seconded by Heath Murphy and all others voted in favor of approval.

Resolution 31-2020- Contract with Casella Waste Systems, Inc.

Barbra Kingsley made a motion to approve contracting with Casella Waste Systems, Inc. for trash and recycling services at the Town Hall for every other week service for thirty dollars (\$30.00) per month. Lance Wang seconded the motion and all others voted in favor.

Planning Board Report

The Planning Board held a meeting on July 01, 2020. Two Boundary Line Adjustments were approved along with approval of a Minor Subdivision on Gannon Road. They have one residential site plan project on going.

Assessor's Report

Assessor Ronna Meerwarth submitted a monthly report to the Board. There were four transfers for the month with three being sales. The County has announced that the Tax Auction will be held on October 3rd. Ronna and Carol are busy updating and processing the Income Verification Program associated with the STAR Program.

Town Clerk's Report

Town Clerk Lisa Austin-Cuddihy reported revenues for the month of June in the amount of \$358.00 with \$260.04 going to the Town.

Budget Officer's Report

Budget Officer Laura Manning submitted the Monthly Operating Statement to the Board.

Resolution 32-2020-Accept bid for 1997 tractor from Auctions International Lance Wang made a motion to accept the bid of \$9,300.00 for the 1997 tractor on Auctions International. Barbra Kingsley seconded the motion and all others voted in favor of accepting the bid.

Highway Superintendent's Report

Highway Superintendent Chris Rieben submitted his monthly report of activities to the Board. They have been busy mowing, ditching, patching, chloride and grading the roads. Chris plans to meet with the Highway Committee to discuss monies for a new pickup truck.

Resolution 33-2020- Audit of monthly vouchers

Heath Murphy made a motion to approve the monthly vouchers submitted for payment in the amount of \$53,669.75. Motion was seconded by Lance Wang and all others voted in favor of resolution.

Justice Court Report

Town Justice Scott Lucey submitted the monthly court report for June in the amount of \$1,374.00. Court appearances are scheduled to resume in August.

Town Residents Comments

Mr. LaFlamme asked that the speed limit sign be replaced on Old State Road North, the sign was had been damaged and knocked down. Highway Superintendent Chris Rieben said the sign will be up by the end of the week. Resident Greg Austin thanked the Board for holding the meeting at the Town Highway Garage. Supervisor Griffith stated that the August 11th monthly meeting will be held there as well. Mr. LaFlamme asked about the progress of the reevaluation with the County Real Property. Supervisor Griffith stated that he will ask Ronnie Meerwarth to report on it next month.

Adjourn

There being no further business on the agenda, Lane Wang motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:43 pm, motion seconded by Tammy Taber and all voted in favor.

Respectfully submitted by,

Lisa Austin-Cuddihy White Creek Town Clerk